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April 12, 2024 
 
By ECF 
 
Hon. Brian R. Martinotti, U.S.D.J. 
United States District Court 
Martin Luther King Federal Bldg. 
& U.S. Courthouse 
50 Walnut Street 
Newark, New Jersey 07102 
 
Re: In re Insulin Pricing Litigation – Joint Letter on behalf of the Class 

Plaintiffs and Eli Lilly and Company in the Indirect Purchaser Consumer 
Action (Case No. 2:17‐cv‐699) 

 
Dear Judge Martinotti: 
 
We write on behalf of the Class Plaintiffs and Eli Lilly and Company to inform 
the Court that they will not be moving forward with preliminary approval and 
are terminating the Settlement Agreement.  In light of the Settlement 
Agreement’s termination, the parties will contact the Court regarding any 
proposed scheduling orders or stipulations, as appropriate. 

We appreciate the Court’s attention to this matter. 

Respectfully submitted, 

INTERIM CO‐LEAD COUNSEL FOR PLAINTIFFS AND THE CLASS 

 

Steve W. Berman     James E. Cecchi 
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